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NIXON, MUDGE, ROSE, GUTHRIE 0. ALEXANDER 

( MUDGE, STERN, BALDWIN & TODD ) 

20 BROAD STREET 

Mr. John D. Feerick 
551 Fifth Avenue 

NEW YORK, N . Y. 

December 18, 1964 

New York, New York 10017 

Dear Mr. Feerick: 

I wish it were possible for me to accept 
your invitation to participate in a panel discussion 
to be sponsored by the Junior Bar Conference Com­
mittee on Presidential Inability and the Vice-Presi­
dential Vacancy of the American Bar Association. 

ALFRED E . MUDGE 

( 1920 -1945) 

HIRAM C . TODD 

COUNSEL 

HANOVER 2·6767 

CABLE ... BALTUCHINS" 

WASHINGTO N OFFICE 

SOUTHERN BU I L DING 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DISTRICT 7-9007 

EUROPEAN OFFICE 

12. RUE 0£ LA PAl X 

PARIS 2e. FRANCE 

RICHE:LIEU 05-99 

Unfortunately, however, I am unable to do so. 
The demands of my legal practice and other commitments 
are such for the next several months that I can make 
no additions to my speaking schedule at this time. 
I regret that this is the case. 

Under the circumstances, I know you will want 
to go ahead and obtain a speaker for the panel who can 
give a definite commitment now. 

With every good wish, 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Nixon 

• .L.st_ __ 


	Fordham Law School
	FLASH: The Fordham Law Archive of Scholarship and History
	12-18-1964

	Richard M. Nixon to John D. Feerick
	Richard M. Nixon
	Recommended Citation


	tmp.1527692722.pdf.DdfsD

